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To: Bob Eisenberg <bob.eisenberg@gmail.com>, Dexuan Xie <dxie@uwm.edu>

Dear Bob and Dexuan, 

Our paper will appear in MBMB. 
Looking forward to our next joint work. 

Best, 

Jinn 

-----Forwarded message----- 
From: Molecular Based Mathematical Biology <em@editorialmanager.com> 
To: Jinn-Liang Liu <jlliu@mx.nthu.edu.tw> 
Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 00:07:12 
Subject: Your Submission 

Ref.:  Ms. No. MLBMB-D-17-00003R2 
Poisson-Fermi Formulation of Nonlocal Electrostatics in Electrolyte Solutions 
Molecular Based Mathematical Biology 

Dear Prof. Liu, 

I am pleased to tell you that your work has now been accepted for publication in Molecular Based Mathematical Biology. 

It was accepted on Sep 26, 2017 

Comments from the Editor and Reviewers can be found below. 

Thank you for submitting your work to this journal. 

With kind regards 

Shan Zhao, Ph.D. 
Journal Editor 

Molecular Based Mathematical Biology 

Comments from the Editors and Reviewers: 

Reviewer #1: Please include any specific comments for the author concerning his/her manuscript. These comments will
be sent to the author. Please use as much space as necessary. Please be as constructive as possible and include clear
and specific suggestions stating which aspects of the manuscript must/should be improved, and your rationale. 

My previous comments and suggestions have been addressed with some details in the revised version.  It can be
accepted now. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
If you haven't submitted the final source (tex) file of your manuscript and the scan of signed License to Publish (copyright
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agreement) before please attach those to your manuscript files. Alternatively, you may send them to the Editorial Office. 

The template for the License to Publish is available here: http://www.degruyter.com/view/
supplement/s22993266_License_to_Publish.pdf 
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